## San Luis Obispo County Care Coordination Coalition Meeting Minutes

**Date:** Friday, May 20, 2022, 2022

**Time:** 12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

## Attendees:

Allison Brandum	Deborah Martin	Michelle Shoresman
Amelia Stephens	Esmeralda Garcia	Nan Thaler
Amelia Grover	Jax Gottwald	Nicole Bennett
David Duke	Jennifer Gossner	Ron Yukelson
David Kilburn	Jennifer Miller	Sarah Reinhart
	Mark Lemore	Tom Keifer

## **Recorder:** Sarah Montes Reinhart, Whole Person Care Program Manager, SLO County

## Location:

Zoom Meeting, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

	ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION	ACTION
1.	Agenda Item:The meeting for the San Luis Obispo County Care Coordination Coalition was called to order at 12:09 p.m. by Michelle Shoresman, Health Access Division Manager.Montes ReinhartManager.		No
2.	Agenda Item: Review Minutes – March 25, 2022	Minutes were approved as written. Nicole Bennet moved to approve the minutes and Michelle Shoresman seconded.	No
3.	Agenda Item: Roundtable Partner Updates	Ron Yukelson shared that Wilshire Health is in the process of launching an outpatient mental health counseling Center for seniors. They are welcoming referrals. David Kilburn, shared that Access Support Network, which provides HIV and Hep C screening and treatment, is rolling out a low barrier or no barrier suboxone program. Amelia Stephens shared that 5 Cities Homeless Coalition is once again taking referrals for rent relief. Nicole Bennett said that she has a new position at CenCal Health as the new Community Supports Manager. She also shared that CenCal Health is providing medically tailed meals and recuperative care services but as time goes on, they hope to expand the amount of "Community Supports" (CS) that they offer. She mentioned relying on this group to further identify gaps, and to discuss future opportunities for additional "CS". Tom Keifer shared that the SLO-HUB Report was e-mailed to the group and made himself available to answer questions.	No
4.	Agenda Item: WPC Update	Sarah Reinhart provided a status update on the progress being made testing the Octavia COMMUNITY (OC) software system. She emphasized that OC does not replace EMR or other systems, instead it works to facilitate care coordination. She said that phase one of Octavia COMMUNITY is working very well. Phase one is basically a digital file cabinet for the 815 form or any other documents that are approved to be shared between parties.	No

		Clients can create more than one sharing relationship group, it's simple and easy to monitor. She also mentioned that phase two is underway. Dr. Duke commented that phase three is already built and running in the hospital so phase one and phase two are to facilitate permissions to get Community agencies, the client's release of information. Dr. Duke also discussed his work with the Street Medicine Team run by Common Spirit's Family Medicine Residency program and the capabilities of Octavia to be used out on the field and commented on Octavia's GIS capabilities. Allison Brandum also mentioned the work of this group and emphasized the need for a street medicine program in San Luis Obispo County.	
(	Agenda Item: CCC Survey Feedback	Sarah and Michelle shared results from a survey which was sent to CCC members. The purpose of this survey was to get a greater understanding of what the group wants to focus on. Survey responders suggested having more time for collaboration and limiting presentations. Also, 60% of survey respondents said they wanted to keep the meetings at the same time. A few asked to shorten the length of the meeting while we continue to meet via zoom. Michelle Shoresman said that as a working problem-solving group, it would be worth considering going back to in person meetings. The group also discussed possibly looking to get lunch funded again. Sarah said she would look into this as well as finding a place to host in-person meetings.	Sarah will look into getting someone to sponsor lunch and a place to have in- person meetings again.
	<b>Agenda Item:</b> Available Grants	Sarah Reinhart discussed the Community Care Expansion grant opportunity for the construction of a Residential Care Facility for the Elderly (RCFE). She commented that Compass Health is willing to be an operator if another agency agrees to lead the construction of the project. HASLO is open to hearing more about the feasibility of this project. Sarah also discussed PATH funding, she suggested that this group should discuss CalAIM initiatives around Enhance Care management and Community Support in a more pragmatic way. Nicole Bennett added that CenCal Health is pursuing ways to enhance services through IPP funding and will continue to provide updates to the group.	No
ŀ	<b>Agenda Item:</b> Health Care for The Homeless – CHC	Debra Martin gave a presentation on the Health Care for the Homeless program. She said that Community Health Centers of the Central Coast's HCH Program provides urgent health care services, including health screening and assessment, dental screening, health education, on-site medical treatment and/or referral, and transportation to medical treatment. The program also provides mental health counseling and substance abuse counseling referrals. Program staff provide case management so individuals can receive organized and improved access to medical, dental, mental health and substance abuse treatment services, entitlement benefits, and social service benefits. The CHC clinic is open on Wednesdays from 9am-5pm at Prado 40 Homeless Shelter.	No
1	Next Meeting	July 15, 2022 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. San Luis Obispo County Health Agency – Zoom	No
ŀ	Adjourn	Approximately 1:50 p.m.	No